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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Tuesday, July 31, 2012 11:23 AM

To: Bart Fletcher

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 120188-WU (Century - Fairfield Village, Ltd. et al.)
Good morning, Bart,

Thank you for this information. We will move DN 05049-12 from Docket 120188-WU to
Docket 120037-WS per your e-mail below.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please nole: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most writlen communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Bart Fletcher

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 7:26 AM

To: Filings Clerk

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Patti Daniel; Pat Brady; Monica Brown; Clayton Lewis; Robert Simpson; Keino
Young; Andrew Maurey '

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 120188-WU (Century - Fairfield Village, Ltd. et al.)

Good morning.

Document No. 05049-12 goes in the docket file for Docket No. 120037-WS
(Pennbrooke), not Docket No. 120188-WU (Century - Fairfield).

Thanks,
Bart Hletcler

Public Utilities Supervisor
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-7017 (Phone)
(850) 413-7018 (Fax)

bart fleticher@psc.state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon
request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 5:11 PM

To: Pat Brady; Monica Brown; Patti Daniel; Bart Fletcher; Clayton Lewis; Andrew Maurey; Robert
Simpson; Keino Young e
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 120188-WU (Century - Fairfield Village, Ltd. et al.) ™.

DOCKET TITLE = Application for approval of transfer of Century-Fairfield Village, Ltd. wateg%? CUEMENT NUMBFR L PATE

system and Certificate No. 840-W in Marion County to GCP Fairfield Village, LLC.
UTILITY NAME = Century - Fairfield Village, Ltd. (et al) @ 5 0 9 9 JUL 3l &

7/31/2012 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION =
DOCUMENT PATH =
file://LAPSC\LIBRARYVFILINGS\12\05049-12

Document ID = 05049-12
Document Filed 07/30/12

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

if you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. {For more
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.
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